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Trupti Dalvi

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Sent: 26 November 2024 15:39
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Pushpak Shewale; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Manisha Bakde; Mrunal Joshi; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Subject: RE: Standard BOQ  for Wet works - Navi Mumbai 
Attachments: NMIAL wet works boq.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Trupti, 
 
Request you to raise PR (line item BOQ) for Wet works 
Cost center - NMIAL 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 17:11 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Standard BOQ for Wet works - Navi Mumbai  
 
Dear Stephan, 
As discussed kindly find attached wet works boq . Quantities are taken approximately since designs are not yet finalised. Quantities will vary as per actual boq when design gets finalised .  
 
You can use this one for RFQ but exact quantities cannot be given now in this boq and even variation of quantities percentage. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 
 
 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Standard BOQ for Wet works - Navi Mumbai  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ebrahim, 
 
As discussed please find the Standard BOQ  for Wet works enclosed. 
Request you to review the same and provide the estimated quantity required for all outlets. Also, add in if any item is missed. 
 
Upon confirmation we will have the RFQ floated with multiple contractors for Rate Contract. 
 
 
Regards 
Stephen 


